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William B. Wilhelm, Jr. 
Douglas D. Orvis II 
Jeffrey R. Strenkowski 

March 5, 2013 

Via ECFS and IBFS 

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
Office of the Secretary 
445 12th Street, SW, 
Room TW-A325 
Washington, DC 20554 
 
Re: WC Docket No. 13-45 
 ITC-T/C-20130131-00050 
 In the Matter of the Joint Application of AccessLine Communications Corp., 

(“Licensee”), Telenetix, Inc. (“Transferor”) and Intermedia Holdings, Inc., 
(“Transferee”) for Grant of Authority Pursuant to Section 214 of the Act 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

On behalf of Intermedia Holdings, Inc. (“Intermedia”), and pursuant to staff request, this letter 
clarifies that Intermedia does not presently provide telecommunications services.  This letter is 
being filed via ECFS and IBFS in the above-referenced docket numbers. Please contact the 
undersigned if you have any questions concerning this filing. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
William B. Wilhelm, Jr. 
Douglas D. Orvis II 
Jeffrey R. Strenkowski 
 

Counsel for Intermedia 

cc:  Dennis Johnson (FCC) 
 Sumita Mukhoty (FCC) 


